
 
 

Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

May 17, 2022 

 

Chairperson: Todd Culver, Presiding 

Commissioners Present: Jeremy Moritz, Susan Jackson, Kent Wullenwaber, Joe Neely, and 

Rhonda Giles*  

Absent: Kurt Kayner  

Staff Present: Planning Consultant John Hitt, City Administrator/Planner Michele 

Eldridge, and Finance Officer/Deputy City Recorder Cathy Nelson 

Meeting Location: Harrisburg Municipal Center located at 354 Smith St. 

 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: Order was called at 7:00pm by Chairperson Todd Culver. 
 
CONCERNED CITIZEN(S) IN THE AUDIENCE. Everyone present were there for items on the 
agenda. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Moritz motioned to approve the minutes and was seconded by Wullenwaber. The Planning 

Commission then voted unanimously, except for Neely who abstained, to Approve the 

Minutes for February 15, 2022, and April 19, 2022. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING  
THE MATTER OF THE OR-CAL SITE PLAN REVIEW (LU 440-2022) AND VARIANCE REQUEST 
(LU441-2022).  
 
Chairperson Todd Culver read aloud the order of proceedings, and noted the procedures for 
a continuance, and the process to keep the record open.  
 
At the hour of 7:01PM, the Public Hearing was opened.  
 
Culver asked if there were any Conflicts of Interest or any Ex Parte contacts. 
None stated.  
There were no rebuttals in relation to Conflicts of Interest, or Ex Parte Contacts.  
 



Harrisburg Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

May 17, 2022 

2 
 

Culver then read aloud the criteria that were relied upon for this land use hearing and noted 
additional copies of criteria near the door. He also directed the audience on how they would 
need to direct testimony towards the applicable criteria, and how an appeal could be made. 

 
*Commissioner Rhonda Giles arrived at 7:04pm. 
 
STAFF REPORT: Eldridge gave a brief background of the application for the OR-Cal property. The 
applicant owns most of the block, they are proposing an 11,400 ft addition on the south side. The lot 
is zoned C-1 and M-1, it also has a H-1 overlay. Due to the zoning overlay, they would require a 20 
ft. setback from the neighboring lot. The applicant has rebutted the setback requirements, found in 
Exhibit B, claiming the property on the south side is zoned C-1/M-1 not residential. Eldridge has 
contacted Jane Detering, the owner of the home/property next to the applicant. Detering has no 
opposition with the proposed 10 ft setback if a fence with vegetation screen is installed.  
 
Eldridge highlighted the recommended conditions of approval found on page 28-29 of the agenda 
packet. The variance is needed because the property is located on an H-1 (Historical) overlay zone. 
Staff recommends approval of variance and site plan with conditions.  

 Neely asked where the parking would be located. Eldridge said on the North side of 
the complex.  

 Moritz asked if the building is deemed hazardous, will they need to be 20ft from the 
next building. Eldridge replied that was correct. The closest building is already more 
than 20 ft away. 

 Moritz asked if the historical zoned map was online. Eldridge stated that the County 
does not produce it, so it is not. Moritz wanted to know who decided on the 
historical zone. Eldridge said the city did, many years ago. 

 
APPLICANTS TESTIMONY: Applicant, Rory Thompson, the Production/Facilities Manager, said 
they are willing to do the privacy fence and vegetation. He also stated that they have not had any 
noise issues and are also surprised that they are in a Historical Zone.   

 Culver asked the applicant if the building was already ordered. Thompson stated it 
was, due to the huge lead time for delivery. Culver requested how the building was 
accessed. Thompson showed the two (2) bay doors on the west side of the building 
sketch shown on page 35. The doors will only be open during the day. Culver also 
clarified that the applicant agreed to all the conditions including the paving. 
Thompson said they agreed to all conditions.  

 Jackson asked if the new building had gutter spouts to the ground. Thompson 
showed that the gutters will go to a private storm water line as shown in the specs 
on page 35 of the agenda packet. 
 

TESTIMONY IN FAVOR, IN OPPOSITION, AND NEUTRAL TESTIMONY WAS ASKED FOR. No 
testimony of any kind supplied, nor were there any rebuttals.  
 
The public hearing was closed at the hour of 7:55 pm. 

 Moritz motioned to approve the OR-Cal variance (LU 441-2022). He was 
seconded by Wullenwaber. The Planning Commission then voted unanimously 
to approve the OR-Cal variance (LU 441-2022), subject to the information in 
the May 10, 2022, staff report and after due consideration of written and oral 
public testimony and findings made by the Commission during deliberations 
on the application. 



Harrisburg Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

May 17, 2022 

3 
 

 Moritz motioned to approve the OR-Cal site plan (LU 440-2022). He was 
seconded by Giles. The Planning Commission then voted unanimously to 
approve the OR-Cal site plan (LU 440-2022), subject to the conditions of 
approval contained in the May 10, 2022, staff report and after due 
consideration of written and oral public testimony and findings made by the 
Commission during deliberations on the application. 

WORK SESSION 
THE MATTER OF REVIEWING THE HARRISBURG ZONING & DEVELOPMENT CODE AFTER 
REVIEW BY MIG (MOORE IACAFANO GOLTSMAN, INC.) AND CONSULTANTS 3J ON 
BEHALF OF THE OCWCOG HOUSING CODE UNIT.  
 
STAFF REPORT: Eldridge discussed that after the Planning Commission reviewed the Zoning and 
Development Code, she sent it off to MIG consulting, DLCD and CWCOG. They came back with 
some suggested changes. She then handed the floor over to Private Consultant John Hitt who 
proceeded to highlight the following changes to the code from the last draft presented due to the 
suggested changes:  

 Page 98 includes the Special Use Standards for C-1 and M-1. The Planning 
Commission wanted certain issues to come before them, so Hitt suggests keeping 
that in the code.  

 Page 69 under R-2 and R-3 allows for denser building in those zones. The bulk of 
the town is zoned R-1 and not affected. The changes will allow new development to 
build 5-12 dwelling per acre. 

 Page 86 shows slight changes in R-2 and R-3 standards. 

 Page 101 for multifamily dwellings add section 2.c. 

 Page 110 in temporary use added Type II procedures on stays longer than 8 days 
or 4 times a year. 

 Page 116 under C standards had to remove non-measurable standards. We also 
added section 6 and 7. 

 Page 117 added a page for Special Use Standards for C-1 zone, M-1 and M-2 
zones and PUZ Zones. 

 Page 71 added Section B to allow for residential dwellings on 2nd and 1st stories in 
a non-residential zone. Hitt disagrees with recommendation. He has seen 
residential takeover commercial zones in other cities where this was allowed. It is 
also very hard to enforce. Hitt suggested to reject the recommendation, Planning 
Commission agreed. 

 The next section will be reviewed during the next meeting on June 21, 2022. Hitt is 
hoping to have it go before Council in July.  

 
OTHERS 

 Commission will probably see a land-use application for a 5-plex next month.  

 
With no further discussion, the meeting was adjourned at the hour of 8:52 pm. 
 
 
__________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Chairperson      City Recorder 










